BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO July 17, 1957

IN THE MATTER OF:

Case 1279

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES INCORPORATED GENERAL LAW REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 3-6691 5-9546

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO July 17, 1957

IN THE MATTER OF:

The hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission upon its own motion to permit Roy T. Short, M. N. Hamilton, Apache Basin Oil Company, and Basin Oil Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the hole located 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 25, Township 16 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico, should not be ordered plugged and abandoned in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico.

Case 1279

BEFORE:

Mr. Murray Morgan Mr. A. L. Porter Governor Edwin L. Mechem

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. PORTER: We have a few minutes before we will recess for lunch. We have picked out a couple of short cases that we can probably dispose of before that time. We will take up the next case, 1279.

MR. COOLEY: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission upon its own motion to permit Roy T. Short, M. N. Hamilton, Apache Basin Oil Company, and Basin Oil Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show cause

why the hole located 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 25, Township 16 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico, should not be ordered plugged and abandoned in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico.

At this time I would like to move that Case 1279 be continued indefinitely due to the recent developments, and we have been unable to reach Mr. Short. After repeated attempts, he informs us that it may be possible to contact Mr. Hamilton, who, as Mr. Short says Mr. Hamilton is responsible for the building of the hole. We would like to make further investigation and at the time the case is placed on the docket again, I would recommend to the Commission that the case be readvertised.

MR. PORTER: Is there objection to counsel's motion for an indefinite continuation for Case 1279? Case will be indefinitely continued.

* * * * * * * *

CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

I, MARIANNA MEIER, Notary Public in and for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and reduced to typewritten transcript under my personal supervision, and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

witness my Hand and Seal this 3/ day of July , 1957 in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico.

Marianna Spier
NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires: April 8, 1960.

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CASE No. 1279 Order No. R-1928

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION UPON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT ROY T. SHORT, M. N. HAMILTON, APACHE BASIN OIL COMPANY, AND BASIN OIL COMPANY, AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY THE HOLE LOCATED 660 FEET FROM THE SOUTH AND WEST LINES OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SHOULD NOT BE ORDERED PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

NOW, on this 3rd day of April, 1961, the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, a quorum being present,

FINDS:

That this matter, having been continued indefinitely, should be dismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 1279 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

A. L. PORTER, Jr. Member & Secretary

Member

esr/